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Andrew C Ward & Associates

Residence
Residence

pre 1858

Robert Johnston (?)

A simple single storeyed gable roofed bluestone
cottage with white brick quoining to openings
and freestone lintels to doorway with "Milrig
Cottage" in low relief.

Good

Good. d.c. shingle roof linings, addition at
n-w corner.

This cottage appears on Clement Hodgkinson's
map of 1858.

In 1864 the stone house was owned and
occupied by Robert Johnston, a mason. By
1881, William Johnston a nurse, owned and
occupied the property, and in 1900 Louisa
Johnston was owner and James Johnston, a
laborer, tenant, (1864, 1881, 1901 RB).

"Milrig Cottage" is one of a small group of
bluestone Thouses erected on :the Flat and
relates to its earliest post gold rush
development phase. Together with other
buildings in Raphael Street, it recalls
development, prior to the construction of the
railway opened in 1901. [ts link with the
mason, R.Johnston, is of interest.

Recommended for inclusion on the National
Estate Register and for planning scheme
protection.
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